CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
David Campbell, Director

Mayor Timothy M. Keller

March 5, 2019

Verlyn Miller, P.E.

Miller Engineering Consultants, Inc
3500 Comanche NE Bldg. F
Albuquerque, NM, 87107

RE: Sundance Construction — Beverly Hills
5401 Beverly Hills Ave. NW
Permanent C.O. — Accepted
Engineer’s Stamp Date: 02/20/18
Engineer’s Certification Date: 03/04/19
Hydrology File: B18D023
CPN # 722084

PO Box 1293 )
Dear Mr. Miller:

Based on the Certification received 03/04/19 and site visit on 03/05/19, this certification is
Albuquerque approved in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy by Hydrology and ROFG/SIA for
Hydrology.

NM 87103 If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabg.gov .

Sincerely,
www.cabg.gov

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM
Senior Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Department

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabg.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 1 of 1
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